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State or Florida. • 
~ubHt g;erbict QCommi1)1)ion 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-~l-

DATE: 
TO: 

May 6, 1993 
All Interested Persons 

FROM: 
RE: 

Steve Tribble, DirectOr of Records and Reporting 
Original Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 

Attached is a time schedule, entitled "Case Assignment and Scheduling Record" 
(CASR), which has been prepared by Commission staff members and approved by the 
Chaim1an. Please review the schedule and note the dates designated by the Comm1ssion 
for completion of stages of work in the docket. 

Any requests for changes in the schedule must be filed with the Director of Record~ 
and Reporting for consideration by the Commissioner assi~ned to rule on motions and 
procedural matters in the docket or by the Commission Cha1rman. 

Person~ receiving these schedules should be aware that the dates arc subject to 
change and therefore should not rely on them exclusively, but should continue to look w the 
Commission's official notice and orders for firm date:. of hearings and other activities. 

STf wds 
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TO: 

FROM: 

BE: 

M E M 0 R A N p U H 

September 7, 1993 

DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING r5 

DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (~Y)~~~~ 
DOCKET NO. 930412-WS - APPLICATION OF SOUTHERN STATES 
UTILITIES, INC. FOR AMENDMENT OF CERTIFICATES NOS. 373-W 
AND 322-S IN MARION COUNTY. 

Attached is an Order Amending Certificates to Include 
Additional Territory and Closing Docket to be issued in the above­
referenced Docket. (Number of Pages in Order - 6) 
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Attachment 

cc : Division of Water and Wastewater 
(MCRO,Y) 
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